From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 3/4/2014 11:53:41 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Request to discuss communications with City of Carmel

Laura,

Per our earlier conversation, SED is supportive of PG&E brining on Exponent to perform
analysis of what happened. In particular, SED would be interested in any findings regarding
how gas ended up migrating into the house and causing the explosion. It would be great if
Exponent can reach out to our lead investigator, Nathaniel Sarina, to discuss what questions
SED hopes that Exponent can answer.

To be clear, the Exponent analysis will in no way impact the scope of the SED staff
mvestigation. SED will be following our standard procedure to investigate the explosion at
Carmel as a reportable incident.

We are OK with PG&E saying that SED 1s supportive of PG&E brining on Exponent.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Best,

Liza

SB GT&S 0093631


mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 7:42 AM

To: Tyrrell, Denise; Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Cc: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Request to discuss communications with City of Carmel

Good morning Denise and Liza —

I’d like to talk with one or both of you this morning about next steps to investigate the incident
in Carmel yesterday.

We have received inquiries from the City of Carmel and would like to discuss with you
possible approaches to facilitate an independent and expeditious review of the incident.

Could you call me at 415.828.3739 (my cell)?

Thanks

Laura

SB GT&S 0093632
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